

Pg. 2

The attachment shows Section Chiefs instructed not to welcome Bobby Garwood & party---since when is an American citizen not welcome in an American Embassy, let alone in the company of a United States Senator---what is going on here??

CAROL HRDLICKA
RT. 1, BOX 24
CONWAY SPRINGS, KS. 67031
PH. 316-456-2439 FAX 316-456-2702

FRAUD AND MISMANAGEMENT IN THE DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY,
PERJURY BEFORE THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE, AND FAILURE TO
FOLLOW REGULATIONS.

(1) FALSE OFFICIAL STATEMENTS: VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 107, UCMJ;
SECTION 907 TITLE 10, U.S.C. [FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR VIOLATIONS UNDER
TITLE 18, U.S.C.]

(2) WILLFUL DERELICTION OF DUTY: VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 92, UCMJ;
SECTION 892 TITLE 10, U.S.C. [FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR VIOLATIONS UNDER
TITLE 18, U.S.C.]

(3) NEGLIGENT DERELICTION OF DUTY: VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 92, UCMJ;
SECTION 892 TITLE 10, U.S.C. [FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR VIOLATIONS UNDER
TITLE 18, U.S.C.]

(4) ACCESSORY AFTER THE FACT: VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 78, UCMJ;
SECTION 878 TITLE 10, U.S.C. [FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR VIOLATIONS UNDER
TITLE 18, U.S.C.]

(5) CONSPIRACY TO MAKE FALSE OFFICIAL STATEMENTS: VIOLATION OF
ARTICLE 81, UCMJ; SECTION 881 TITLE 10, U.S.C. [FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR
VIOLATIONS UNDER TITLE 18, U.S.C.]

(6) CONSPIRACY TO BE WILLFULLY DERELICT IN PERFORMANCE OF
DUTIES: VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 81, UCMJ; SECTION 881 TITLE 10, U.S.C.
[FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR VIOLATIONS UNDER TITLE 18 U.S.C.]

(7) CONSPIRACY TO BE ACCESSORIES AFTER THE FACT: VIOLATION OF
ARTICLE 81, UCMJ; SECTION 881 TITLE 10, U.S.C. [FOR CIVILIANS SIMILAR
VIOLATIONS UNDER TITLE 18, U.S.C.]

GENERAL SLICK MOVES

IN EARLY JULY 1993, SENATOR BOB SMITH AND PARTY WERE PLANNING TO TRANSIT BANGKOK EN ROUTE TO VIETNAM. SMITH AND PARTY WERE TO BE ACCOMPANIED BY FORMER CONGRESSMAN BILLY HENDON AND BOBBY GARWOOD. THE U.S. EMBASSY DCM. MATT DALEY, DURING THE COUNTRY TEAM MEETING ON 30 JUN 93, INSTRUCTED THE SECTION CHIEFS THAT BOBBY GARWOOD WAS NOT WELCOME IN THE U.S. EMBASSY AND WOULD NOT BE ALLOWED IN. HE WOULD BE DENIED ACCESS BASED ON THE FACT THAT HE DID NOT POSSESS A SECURITY CLEARANCE.

LATER THE DIRECTIVE NOT TO SUPPORT GARWOOD WAS FORMALIZED BY CINCPAC AND PASSED TO BOTH GERALDSON AND BELL, WHO HAD TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT IN WRITING. (JULY , 1993)